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ADDENDUM # 2 

Issued: October  17, 2008 
 

This Addendum incorporates certain general comments, general 
corrections to the RFP, and answers to questions received after the 
release of Addendum #1 on October 4, 2008. 
 
GENERAL 

 
The submission date was changed per Addendum # 1 to 2:00pm 

local prevailing time on November 3, 2008.  This additional time will 
allow the Commonwealth to identify finalists in the PPEA procurement 
OHB08-2. 

 
We anticipate that this will be the final Addendum, and any 

further questions or clarifications will be discussed during the next 
stage of the procurement with “finalists”. 
 
General Changes to Released RFP:  
 
1) In regards to the single ID card, we notice that there is one ID number (on the 
sample it is YTX...) and it notes that this is to be used for medical only. How do claims 
submissions work for the Rx, Dental and MISA vendors in turn if there is no identifier 
for these ancillary vendors on the card? Would the Rx, Dental and MISA vendors be 
expected to recognize the medical vendors' identification number? The reason for asking 
this is that a medical vendor would need to take into consideration continual eligibility 
interface with 3 other vendors to keep Rx, MISA and Dental partners apprised of 
adds/drops in eligibility and what their ID number is. How does the process work today 
and through what kind of data interchanges amongst vendors?  Does an external 3rd party 
(albeit an Anthem-related 3rd party) manage and collect information from all 4 vendors? 
Or does Anthem manage a continual process of eligibility fees to Delta, Medco and 
Value Options? 
  
We would appreciate your response and guidance on this so we can support your unique 
ID card requirements. 
 
1) The "YTX" portion of the ID number is currently used only for medical claims 
submitted to Anthem.  The remainder of the ID number (1234567XU) is used by all other 



vendors for claim submission.    The numeric portion of the ID card (1234567) is a 
COVA issued unique ID, and is included on eligibility files which are provided to all 
vendors by COVA. 
 
 
 
2) We can't determine from any of the documents reviewed what plan CC5 - 
CovaCare All represents.  Please advise where I can find a description of this plan in the 
member handbook, RFP or some other provided document!  
 
2) For clarification purposes, following is a definition of each plan: 
CC0 - COVA Care Basic - medical and basic dental coverage  
CC1 - COVA Care Out Network - medical and basic dental PLUS optional out of 
network coverage 
CC2 - COVA Care Dental - medical and basic dental PLUS optional expanded dental 
(complex restorative and ortho) coverage 
CC3 - COVA Care Out Netwrk/Dent - medical and basic dental PLUS optional out of 
network and expanded dental coverage 
CC4 - COVA Care Vsn/Hr/Dnt - medical and basic dental PLUS optional vision, hearing 
and expanded dental coverage 
CC5 - COVA Care All - medical and basic dental PLUS all optional coverages -- out of 
network, expanded dental, vision and hearing 
 
3) Medical and Rx RFP --  In regards to the TLC membership - We understand that 
these members were not included on the geographic census file. Can you give any 
resource that might give indication of which local entities purchase into this program and 
where they are located? Our reasoning is that we would like to estimate probable 
enrollment in a given geography. If they are largely concentrated in 
Richmond, or Northern Virginia for example, we could estimate enrollment brackets on 
Cost Section 2-1 (14) with more clarity.   
  
3) TLC groups are located throughout the state, and are not largely concentrated in 
any specific area.  
 
4) There are several performance standards/guarantees that do not specify liquidated 
damages.  Is the Commonwealth just looking for measurement/reporting of those 
standards with no penalty assessed? 
 
4) The amount of liquidated damages will be determined during negotiations with 
the finalist 
 
   
5) Unit Cost Network Discount Adjustment factor: Please confirm that vendors need 
complete this column using our proposed discounts for retail/Mail, Brand/Generic. Also 
please confirm that vendors need to convert the dispensing fee and rebates to discount 



factor so that the projected Unit Cost in section (c) and (D) represents the total drug 
spend of the state plan.  
 
5) Unit Cost Network Discount should include 1) dispensing fee, 2) your negotiated 
pricing, and 3) rebates.    
 
6) Managed Care utilization; 5) Unit Cost Severity adjustment and 6) State Plan 
Benefit Adjustment factors:  Please further clarify what is expected from vendors for 
these factors and how we should complete the table.  
 
6) The Managed Care Utilization adjustment factor would represent any additional 
savings you can attribute to medical management programs you have in place.  
 
        The Unit Cost Severity Adjustment factor would be used to adjust for changes in 
discounts attributed to the medical management programs.  
 
        AWP Gross Cost * Unit Cost Network Discount * Managed Care Utilization 
adjustment  *  Unit Cost Severity Adjustment should equal your allowed cost for each 
category. The Allowed Cost should  be gross of the member responsibility amounts.  
 
        The State Benefit Adjustment Factor to be used would take your allowed cost for 
each drug category to the net cost for the state plan using the current State pharmacy 
benefit structure and member  responsibility levels.  
 
7) Section 3.5 Premium Projections and Exhibit 2-1 #1-8 – Please clarify if it is the 
intent of the State to request the PBM to go at risk on premium projections without 
detailed claims data and without the most recent utilization data from 2008?  It is appears 
that the incumbent PBM would be in a much stronger position to project premiums with 
the detailed claims data for the most recent twelve months while leaving other bidding 
PBMs at a severe disadvantage.  
 
7) For this phase we want your estimate based on the data provided. In the finalist 
phase, additional data will be provided, and "premium" cost projection accuracy 
parameters will be negotiated. 
 
 


	GENERAL

